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Walton Lisa

Subject: RE: P/19/003/FUL Trefusis

 
 

From: DAVEY, Wayne  
Sent: 20 March 2019 09:41 
To: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: P/19/003/FUL Trefusis 
 
Hi Lisa 
That's great, thanks for keeping us informed. Yes, I'm happy to agree to the extension time. 
Thanks again 
Wayne 

From: Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 March 2019 14:09 
To: DAVEY, Wayne  
Cc: Dean Kinsella; King Andrew 
Subject: P/19/003/FUL Trefusis  
  
Dear  Wayne 
  
Just to update you that your application has been called in for a decision at the next full council.  This is to take place on 
Thursday 11th April.  The application is to be recommended for approval, subject to conditions to obscurely glaze and 
restrict the opening of the side facing roof light. 
  
The meeting is public and you are able to attend and sit in the public gallery. It usually starts at 09:30 and the report will 
be in the reports pack, published 5 working days ahead of the meeting. The report will be available here once 
uploaded.  If you are unable to attend then you can watch live or catch-up the meeting on Youtube.  We will update you 
on the decision once the meeting has concluded and send out the decision notice, to reflect Members decision on the 
day.  This is usually within a few days of the meeting. 
  
As your application expires on 15th March and we are not able to issue you a decision by this date, I would like to agree 
with you an extension of time on this application.  This allows us to keep your application open without a decision.  We 
will update you on the outcome of the Full Council meeting in due course.  In the meantime, however, please can you 
confirm you are happy to agree an Extension of Time until the Monday 15th April 2019.  I will of course aim to get the 
decision out to you as soon as possible after the Full Council meeting. 
  
Your response to this email is required to confirm an agreement with this extension of time.   
  
Many thanks 
Lisa 
  
  
Lisa Walton MRTPI 
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management 
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Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 
Direct Line: 01720 424456 | Reception: 0300 1234 105 | lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk 
Internal Direct Dial: 404456 
  

 
  
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in 
this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to 
any other person without our authority. 
If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not 
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk 
The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly 
or any of it Committees.  

 
 
*****************************************************************************************
*************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient 
please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action 
in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank 
you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England 
and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, 
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail 


